
 1 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

JANUARY 9, 2017 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
9. Consent Agenda…………………………………………………………..……Pages 4-42 

All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of 
the discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 

 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on December 12, 2016 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 

1



 2 

 E. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 594-669, Building Fund #’s 155-170, 

Child Nutrition Fund #’s 32-33 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

 
 G. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 

 1.     Agreement with Oklahoma Environmental Services for monthly fuel       
                     tank inspections……………………………….………………..Pages 39-41 

 
   Commentary: 

This is the third year we have used Oklahoma Environmental Services for 
our monthly fuel tank inspections.  The approximate cost per year is 
$500.00.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with Interquest Detection Canines for contraband 

inspection services…………………………………………….……Page 42 
 
   Commentary: 

This agreement is for Interquest to provide contraband inspection services 
utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines.  We have used this 
company since 2011.  The campuses covered under this agreement are the 
High School, the Jr. High and GUES.  They provide 6 full day visits per 
school year.  There is no increase in cost.  Total cost for 6 full visits is 
$2,670.00.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
10. Business Agenda: 
 A. Discussion, consideration and possible action on recommendation from ad-

hoc committee charged with exploring possible names for the new elementary 
school 

  
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
            requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, and periodic annual evaluation and 

terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure 
of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session  
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 

2



 3 

  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
12. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………..…Page 43 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
14. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
15. Adjourn 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

3



 1 

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 12, 2016 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON DECEMBER 12, 2016 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, 

Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and 
Sharon Watts 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
     
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina 

Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked for the FFA Presentation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 Guthrie Public Schools’ State Qualifying FFA Opening Ceremonies Team presented their 

opening and closing ceremonies followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Watts asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 

award winners for November: Ms. Tracy Smith, Guthrie Junior High secretary, for support 
employee of the month and Mr. Dennis Schulz, Assistant Superintendent, as certified 
employee of the month.  Nomination letters were submitted to the committee by: Mr. Robbie 
Rainwater, principal for Guthrie Junior High, for Ms. Tracy Smith and Ms. Vicki Biggs, 
GPS Encumbrance Clerk, for Mr. Dennis Schulz. 

 

44



 2 

 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 
7A. President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 

the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
7B. President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board members.  
 

8. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Stated he met last Friday with an official from the Oklahoma State Department of 
Education.  The attendees in the meeting were told results of a survey taken from all school 
districts in Oklahoma.  This survey determines the number of employees participating in the 
insurance program offered or those participating in receiving cash in lieu of participating in 
the insurance program.  They do this to determine the amount of money the State has to pay 
to districts to support this flex allowance.  By this survey, the following information was 
shared by the Assistant State Superintendent of Finance: 
There are roughly 1400 fewer certified employees and 800 fewer support employees than one 
year ago in the state of Oklahoma.  This is a sign of challenging financial times in our state. 
 
Announced 3 GPS counselors received grants from Kickin’ Childhood Hunger sponsored by 
Kicker in Stillwater.  Kristi Blakemore and Teresa Barbour received $4000 to fund the 
majority of the GHS pantry for the second semester.  Connie Gallupe received $3000 to 
begin a snack program for our elementary students.  Congratulations to those 3 and their 
work to provide for our students. 
 
Yesterday, the Winter Band Concert was held at the Scottish Rite Masonic Temple.  It was 
an amazing performance.  Our fine arts program is truly unbelievable.  Tomorrow at 7:00, 
the choirs from 2nd grade through 12th grade will perform at the Masonic Temple.  He 
encouraged everyone to attend. 
 
We recently had board filings for Guthrie School District.  Terry Pennington will retain seat 
#2 and will have 4 more years on the Board.  There are 2 candidates for seat #6, Eddie Lynn 
and Gail Davis.  This election will take place on February 14, 2017.  He announced all 
registered voters living inside the Guthrie Public Schools’ boundaries are eligible to vote. 
 
Winter break will be Thursday, December 23rd through Tuesday, January 3rd.  We look 
forward to times with our families and to recharge our batteries during this break.     
  

9. President Watts called for an Architectural Update on Construction and Planning by The 
Stacy Group. 

 
 Mike Stacy and Jodi Chronister from The Stacy Group brought color samples for flooring, 

walls, paint, etc. and asked for input going forward.  The materials presented will be more 

55



 3 

economical and easier to maintain than other options.  Mr. Pennington requested that the 
elementary principals have a say in these decisions.  It was decided to have the elementary 
principals review the samples after Administrative Council Meeting on Tuesday.  The Stacy 
Group hopes to have the plans out for bid on January 17th.   

 
10. President Watts called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent Agenda 

as presented.   
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
11A. President Watts called for presentation of 2015-2016 audit by Putnam and Company, LLC. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Mr. Jerry Putnam of Putnam and Company, LLC who 

presented the 2015-2016 audit.  The audit contains an executive summary which brings out 
the highlight of the report.  It’s not in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles but it is in accordance with everything the State Department of Education 
requires.  The report does include fixed assets.  Mr. Putnam went over the highlights of the 
audit and stated he was pleased with the records found on the audit.  He stated we are doing 
a good job on documentation and commended us on that information.   

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 He did state that about $500,000 came in after June 30th.     
 
11B. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of 

Bill Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the Board of 
Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2017-2018 school year. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the appointment of Bill 

Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the Board of 
Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2017-2018 school year. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11C. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed school 

calendar for 2017-2018. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
  
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to approve the proposed school 

calendar for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

66



 4 

11D. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with 
ProCare Therapy for short-term Speech Language Therapy services. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
  
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve the agreement with 

ProCare Therapy for short-term Speech Language Therapy services. 
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of employment of temporary  
 contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for the second semester of the 2016-2017 school  
 year, discussion of employment of probationary contract teachers as listed on Schedule B 
            for the second semester of the 2016-2017 school year, discussion of extra-duty assignments 
            for 2016-2017 and periodic annual evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael 
            Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the 

confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
12A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:53 p.m. 
 
12B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 10:20 p.m. 
 
12C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda Item 12 

were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
13. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14.  President Watts called for action upon recommendation to employ as temporary teachers for 

the second semester of the 2016-2017 school year the individuals listed on Schedule A of this 
agenda. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to employ as temporary 

teachers for the second semester of the 2016-2017 school year the individuals listed on 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

77



 5 

15. President Watts called for action upon recommendation to employ as probationary teachers 
for the second semester of the 2016-2017 school year the individuals listed on Schedule B of 
this agenda.   

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to employ as 

probationary teachers for the second semester of the 2016-2017 school year the individuals 
listed on Schedule B of this agenda. 

  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Watts called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed 

for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve the extra-duty assignment 

as listed for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
  
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no resignations offered since the posting of the 

agenda. 
 
18. President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
19. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President 
 

88



99



1010



1111



1212



1313



1414



1515



1616



1717



1818



1919



2020



2121



2222



2323



2424



2525



2626



2727



2828



2929



3030



3131



3232



3333



3434



3535



3636



3737



3838



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

STORAGE TANK OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (STOP) 
RETAINERSHIP AGREEMENT 

 
This agreement of retainership sets forth the services to be provided by Oklahoma Environmental Services 
(OES) to  Guthrie Public Schools          (CLIENT) concerning regulated petroleum 
storage tank facilities, as identified in Appendix I. 
 

I. General Purpose It is OES’s intent to assist the Client in achieving and maintaining compliance 
with the Oklahoma Corporation Commission “General Rules and Regulations Governing 
Underground and Aboveground Storage Tanks in Oklahoma.” 

 
II. Scope of Services   

A. Notifications 
     

1. OES shall notify Client in writing of pertinent changes in federal and state 
underground storage tank (UST) regulations in a timely manner. 

 
B. Record Keeping  
 

1. Client shall establish and maintain on-site document files at each  
Location identified in Appendix I and assist in compiling all required 
compliance documentation as required by the above regulations.                                                                                                  

 
C. Monthly Site Inspection 

 
1. Where vapor or groundwater monitoring wells have been installed to fulfill 

leak detection requirements, OES shall monitor the wells for the presence 
of hydrocarbon vapors or liquids on a monthly basis and document these 
findings in the on-site file. 

 
2. OES shall document any unusual conditions and tank system 

abnormalities, report the findings to Client and advise Client of Client’s 
reporting and notification obligations under the associated AST/UST 
regulations.  Client remains responsible for the actual notifications and no 
agency is conferred upon or accepted by OES. 

 
III. Term of Agreement 

A. This agreement shall become effective upon signature of authorized representatives 
of both Client and OES and shall remain in force until terminated in accordance with 
Section III Part B. 

 
B. Either party may terminate this agreement without cause at the end of a calendar 

quarter with at least 30 days advance notice; or with cause upon written notice.  For 
the purposes of this Agreement, “cause” shall mean: (1) a breach of this Agreement 
that has not been cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within 15 days 
after notification; (2) the breaching party’s willful misconduct or gross or persistent 
negligence in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or (3) the 
breaching party’s commission of an Act of dishonesty detrimental to the non-
breaching party. 

 
C. In the event of termination, OES shall be paid for services performed to the 

termination date. 
 

3939



IV. Fees and Payment 
A. Client agrees to pay a monthly maintenance fee based on the fee schedule 

presented and shall be invoiced and payable quarterly or annually, in advance.  The 
initial quarterly fee shall be prorated based on the effective date of this Agreement.  
Payments shall be directed to: 

     Oklahoma Environmental Services, Inc.    
     4415 North Classen Blvd. 
     Oklahoma City, OK 73118 

V. Indemnification 
A. OES shall save, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Client and its directors, 

officers, shareholders, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, 
legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, actual damages, fines, 
attorneys’ fees, in an amount not to exceed the limitation of liability set forth in 
Section VI, which results from, arises out of, or is in any way connected with (1) 
breach of any obligation of OES under this Agreement, or (2) damages or injuries to 
persons or property solely caused by the negligent acts of OES or any of its agents, 
subcontractors, or employees in performance of the Services. 

 
B. Client shall save, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless OES and its directors, 

officers, shareholders, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, 
legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, actual damages, fines, 
punitive damages, losses, costs, liabilities, interest, and attorneys’ fees, which (1) 
exceed the limitation of liability provided for in Section VI, or (2) which results from, 
arises out of, or is in any way connected with (a) breach of any obligation of Client 
under this Agreement, or (b) negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Client, or Client’s 
agents, (c) existing conditions, or any aggravation of Existing conditions not solely 
caused by negligent acts of OES (d) any interpretation, materials furnished, or 
services provided or performed by Client or a third party in connection with Services, 
or (e) claims and lawsuits made or filed by any person not a party to this Agreement 
relating to the Services performed in compliance with this Agreement. 

 
VI. Limitation of Liability All claims for indemnification from OES shall be limited to an amount not to 

exceed $5,000.00.  Neither party will be responsible for any incidental, indirect, or consequential 
damages. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of both parties have executed this Agreement, 
which supersedes any previous STOP Retainership Agreement between the parties. 
 
 
Oklahoma Environmental Services, Inc.     Client Billing Information: 
 
By: ___________________________________ By:    __________________________________ 
 
Name: Deanna Atkinson, President              Name:   Dr. Mike Simpson 
              
Date:                   Date:      
                                  
                   
        
Please Review Your Name and Information              Address:    802 E. Villas            
And Correct Invalid Entries 

City, State, Zip:   Guthrie, OK 73044                                                     
       

Phone:  405-282-8900                  
   

Referred by:  _Pat Fitter__________   Email/Fax: mike.simpson@guthrieps.net 
 

4040



APPENDIX I 
 

The following identifies the underground storage tank (UST) facilities included in the STOP Retainership  
 
Agreement dated     between      Guthrie Public Scools     
and Oklahoma Environmental Services.    (Company name) 
 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE COMPLETE THE TANK PROFILE FORM AND ATTACH ALL TANK CHARTS IN 
USE TO VERIFY TANK DIAMETER AND LENGTH, IDENTIFY ANY MANIFOLDED TANKS. INCLUDE 
ANY AVAILABLE TANK TIGHTNESS TESTS. 
 
Facility Name/Location    Number of Tanks  
 
Guthrie Public Schools     2 on monthly vapor monitoring    
 
520 Crooks Dr, Guthrie, OK           
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
  
Acknowledgement: 
 
_________________________________________ 
Client   
 
_________________________________________ 
OES 
 
 

Monthly Fee Schedule 
  
 
 Set up Fee                                           $25.00 per location 
 Vapor or GW monitoring of wells:   $15.00/tank, minimum of $40/month 
 Statistical Inventory Reconciliation (SIR):  $15.00/tank/month fax, mail service  

Statistical Inventory Reconciliation (SIR):  $11.00/tank/month email, online portal 
Statistical Inventory Reconciliation (SIR):  $9.00/tank/month with > 50 tanks 

 
 

Oklahoma Environmental Services 
4415 North Classen Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73118 

Office: 888-584-3386 ext. 7028 
Fax: 405-524-0043 

Email: STOP@OEServices.net 
www.OEServices.net 

Samantha Rudder, Program Coordinator 

4141

http://www.oeservices.net/


 

Interquest Detection Canines® 
(Oklahoma)  

 
 Guthrie Public Schools 

(the District) 
 
This shall serve as an agreement by and between Interquest Detection Canines® and the DISTRICT for 
substance awareness and detection services for the period of August 1, 2017 through June 31, 2018.It is 
understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a policy clearly defining contraband as 
all drugs of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription 
and over-the-counter medication, and that this policy has been disseminated to all campus locations.  
Violations are considered inimical to the welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT’S desire to 
foster an atmosphere conducive to safety and education. 
 
INTERQUEST shall provide contraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection 
canines.  Such inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction 
of the DISTRICT administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting 
such inspections.  Communal areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (automobiles), grounds, and other 
select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials, shall be subject to inspection.  Contraband detected on 
DISTRICT property is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.  Suspected drugs of abuse may be field-tested 
to provide preliminary or presumptive identification of the drug. 
 
INTERQUEST agrees to provide 6 full day visits for the contract period.  The DISTRICT may increase 
the total number of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in writing.  The cost for each visit will be $445.00 per 
team.  Required court testimony on behalf of the DISTRICT will be charged at the same rate.  
INTERQUEST will invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month.  The 
DISTRICT agrees to pay for services within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice. 
 
INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as 
appropriate for visits.  The District will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dates for service 
noted.  This calendar will serve as an addendum to the Agreement.  All other dates will be considered 
acceptable for visits.  DISTRICT will be responsible for payment for any visit made on any day other than 
those days noted as unacceptable on the attached school calendar. 
 
INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement 
Administration,  and other state regulatory agencies as required. 
 
INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES®    FOR THE SCHOOL: 
 
       ______________________________ 
 
            Printed:__________________________________ 
 
Misty Carson              DATE: __________________________________ 
President 
 
Please return one (1) copy of this Agreement and your District calendar.  Retain the another copy for 
school files. 
 

 
 
 

4242



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Hartley, Teresa Fogarty Interventionist 01/04/17 6 Jayne Williamson

Kliewer, Patricia Fogarty Special Ed Elementary 01/04/17 6 Lena Dowling

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Ringwald, Delta Junior High Cafeteria 7.5 Hrs 12/20/16 2 7.5 Jessica Buckley

Separation of Employment
Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Buckley, Jessica Junior High Cafeteria Worker 7.5 12/14/2016Resigning
Wilson, Dwayne Transportation Route Driver 1/6/2017Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Beauchamp, Misty Cafeteria 6 hrs Fogarty Cafeteria Mgr. Fogarty Lisa Green 1/4/2017

1/4/2017

4343



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
January 4, 2017     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Cody Thompson, Sharon 
Watts, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Chris LeGrande, and Linda Skinner.  
Travis Sallee was in attendance for Terry Pennington 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for December   
  -   20 new Purchase Orders for December   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   264 Work-Orders completed in December 
  -   64 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   Electrical repairs throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District 
  -   Repaired 2 doors at Central due to break-in 
  -   Carpets cleaned at Administration, Central, GUES, and HS 
  -   Floors burnished and restored at HS mid classrooms & café at  
      HS and GUES 
  -   Gas & CO2 leaks repaired at Central, Fogarty, and Administration 
  -   Repaired water line leak between HS and Maintenance building  
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 84 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 96 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Performance Review recommendations 
  -   Electrical outlets installation for buses 
  -   Master key system at the Jr. High 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Admin, Cotteral, and Jr. High 
  -   District HVAC repairs & High School chiller repairs upgrade 
  -   Cleanup of the maintenance and transportation areas 
  -   Repairs being done to donated sand spreader 
  -   Paint and stain the walkway and ramp at the Bus Barn 
   
   
 Future Projects: 

- Continue making repairs/upgrades to facilities recommended in the 
Performance Review Report 

- Roof repairs 
- Sidewalk repairs to north west building area at the High School 
- Tile floor repairs in High School classrooms 
- Playground upgrades 
- Master lock/key system for District 
- Outside lighting – Parking lots/building lights 

4444



- Floor restoration in halls at Fogarty, GUES, and HS 
- Warehouse upgrades 
- Chiller Replacement/Repairs 

 
 

Performance Review: 
- Discussed recommendations from the Performance Review which included: 

Disciplinary reports 
Transportation staff responsibilities 
Alternate routes for parent and bus drop-off and pick-up locations 
Re-evaluate each bus route 
Reduce bus driver absenteeism 

 
 

 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

- Discussed status of window installation at Central 
- Discussed progress of new School 

 
 
 

 
 
 
     
  

4545


	12-12-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Oklahoma Environmental Services.pdf
	I. General Purpose It is OES’s intent to assist the Client in achieving and maintaining compliance with the Oklahoma Corporation Commission “General Rules and Regulations Governing Underground and Aboveground Storage Tanks in Oklahoma.”
	II. Scope of Services
	III. Term of Agreement
	IV. Fees and Payment
	V. Indemnification
	VI. Limitation of Liability All claims for indemnification from OES shall be limited to an amount not to exceed $5,000.00.  Neither party will be responsible for any incidental, indirect, or consequential damages.
	APPENDIX I





